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Questions and Answers:

1.

Is there a separate sheet for pricing under ‘Proposal and contract sheet to record pricing’ as
mentioned on page 08 (#3 under section 7.0)? If yes, where can we download it from?

a. There is no separate sheet. Vendor established contract and pricing sheets are
acceptable for submission or on your own sheet.

Can you please elaborate on Option C under section 4.0 Required licenses? What specific
licenses are you seeking under Unlimited Windows Server licensing options?

a. GVSU is requesting pricing to replace Windows Standard and Datacenter core SKUs
with an Unlimited Windows Server licensing SKU option.

The Project name mentioned under Addendum A- Proposal and contract form is:
‘Penetration test and red/purple team cross training’ — do we keep it the same when we
submit this form, or would it be updated to the current RFP title?

a. This was a mistake and was a carryover from the source RFP. Vendors, please
continue to use this form but strikeout that title and add “Microsoft Renewal.”

A vendor plans to use a nationwide agreement that we have with EDGE Market, that would
allow you level B pricing for your Microsoft. The only thing that is required would be filling
out a one pager to be onboarded as a member of EDGE market. Do you think that would
be an issue? There are no fess to join and it’s pretty much just a National Purchasing
Contract for hardware and software.

a. GVSU would be willing to join any free contract/consortium to obtain level B pricing
pending internal legal review.



